Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 3:02 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Energy Subcommittee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ENERGY

NOTICE OF SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
9:00 a.m Friday, May 1, 2015 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “Innovations in Battery Storage for Renewable Energy”

Witnesses:
e Dr. Imre Gyuk, Energy Storage Program Manager, Office of Electricity Delivery and Energy
Reliability, Department of Energy
e Dr. Jud Virden, Jr., Associate Laboratory Director for Energy and Environment Directorate, Pacific
Northwest National Laboratory
e Jay Whitacre, Chief Technology Officer, Aquion Energy

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Energy
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Senior Counsel to the Chairman and Administrative Director | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



